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April 24, 2024

From: Whitehaven Beach Properties Ltd. - 4119 Galligan Road

To: CSRD Staff 

Re: Lakes Zoning Amendment Bylaw 900 - 34C and Foreshore and Water Development
Permit No. 725-396

Whitehaven Beach Properties Ltd. (WBP) applied for a lake zoning amendment for our
property (4119 Galligan Road) as the current zoning allows for only 17 buoys.
The amendment would enable the company to install up to 29 buoys, 17 docks, and one swim
platform. To comply, the company agreed to assign up to 29 buoys to specific approved
locations as outlined in the Allnorth Land Surveyors professional plot plan (attached). The
docks and swim platform meet the required sizing requirements and locations as outlined on
the plan provided.

WBP chose to assign the buoy locations based on the current Shuswap Lake freehold property
rule. Our understanding is that the 30 meter lot frontage rule works as follows: under 30
meters = one buoy / over 30 meters = maximum of two buoys. We also included two
additional buoys to support back lot owners and placed them on our property's common lot. 

Currently, the company has 24 buoys in the water with 23 approved and one buoy in trespass.
One shareholder has refused to comply with the company's directive and refuses to remove the
buoy in trespass and therefore has been assigned a temporary designation - "Whitehaven A".
WBP is committed to following the CSRD guidelines set by the bylaw amendment. Therefore
we have assigned, as mentioned, 23 buoys to the approved locations and numbers.
"Whitehaven A" designates the buoy in trespass. 

Whitehaven Beach Properties Ltd. has approached a law firm should we require a
legal remedy to facilitate removal of the buoy in trespass. We commit to installing no more
than 28 buoys using the approved locations, until the one trespassing buoy is removed.

We appreciate your support in resolving this matter and Whitehaven looks forward to
receiving the fourth reading.

Regards,
on Behalf of the Whitehaven Board of Directors

President
Whitehaven Beach Properties Ltd.
4119 Galligan Road






